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Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 10:35 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: 1818 Blair Ave.

Good morning Mai, 
 
Overhanging vegetation still exists on the front sidewalk and into the street at the front and side of the property. Front 
Boulevard plantings still exceed 36 inches in height and exceed 18 inches in height within 30 feet of the corner. Address 
on the house is still barely visible from the street. 
 
Please let me know if there’s anything else that you need. 
 
Thanks, 
Dick 
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Sent from my iPhone 


